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-Sunn! Tan Ah Lennﬂ (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

From: Sunny Tan Ah Leong (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Sent: 02 May 2018 11:37

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg'

Cc: Wong Kok Wah (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & [A/Taxis); Audrey Woo (Auto

Swes/Ext Biz Sves/Claims 8 1A/Buses); Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims
& [A); Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC); Gerald Tan Chwee
Hock (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Subject: FW: Arrange surveyor down to assess our client’s vehicle SMB1568H

Dear Sir/Madam
Since no respondences for this bus SMB1568H case. Bus was under on VOR maore than 8 days.

We will arrange independents insurance survey.
Thank

Regards
Sunny Tan

From: Sunny Tan Ah Leong (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Sent: 29 April 2018 13:05

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg' <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Arrange surveyor down to assess our client's vehicle SMB1568H

Dear 5ir/Madam

Please reminder below case, Bus was at woodlands Depot waiting for your survey,
Thank

Regards

Sunny Tan

From: Sunny Tan Ah Leong (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR)
Sent: 25 April 2018 18:54

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg’ <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange surveyor down to assess our client's vehicle SMB1568H

Dear Sir/Madam

Please be informed that our Bus No. SMB1568H was damaged by your insured vehicle SHB7765A on
20/05/2017. The fault code is TP.

As the bus is at our WLD depot, kindly contact me to arrange it for you to survey.
Your kind co-operation is much appreciated.

Thank you

Sunny Tan

Estimator, ARC Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
HP 9321 0958



Vezron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR 8 SC/ARC/AR)
<catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:26 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB1568H (BUS/05/17/7027) - AXA

Hi Veron,

Confirmation received with thanks.
We will proceed for closure at our end.

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRET Automotive Services Pte Lid
[Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2660 Fax; 6368 5592
catherineleesci@smrt.com.s

@SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 14 June 2018 08:55

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR) <catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg>; SUR
csuri@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB1568H {BUS!DE;"]?}?{JE?} - AXA

Dear Catherine,

Confirmed finalised amount $930.00 @ 1 working day

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:catherineleesc@sm rt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:>
Subject: FW: Finalisation - SMB1568H (BUS/05/17/7027) - AXA

Hi,

Please assist for the finalisation.



Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMET Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre|

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5502
catherineleescismrt.com.s

& SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Sent: 08 June 2018 11:42 P

To: 'SebastianYeang@|kkauto.com' <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & 5C) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-
ARCBus@smri.com.sg>

Subject: Finalisation - SMB1568H (BUS/05/17/7027) - AXA

Hi Sebastian,

Attached herewith our copy and your marked copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $930.00 @ 1 working day under part by part repair.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre|

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg

Moving People, Enhancing Lives




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

*

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:55 AM

To: 'Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR) SUR
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB1568H (BUS/05/17/7027) - AXA

Dear Catherine,

Confirmed finalised amount $930.00 (@ | working day

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Finalisation - SMB1568H (BUS/05/17/7027) - AXA

Hi,
Please assist for the finalisation, please.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRET Automotive Services Pre Ltd
|Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleescasmrt.com.sg

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Sent: 08 June 2018 11:42

To: 'SebastianYeang@Ilkkauto.com' <SebastianYeang@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC) <YewChung@smrt.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-

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

DID: 6866 2669 Fax; 6368 53492
catherineleesci@smrt.com.sg

Moving People, Enhancin

gof g Lives



MISR1 17007604 { SMET Aviomotive Serces Ple Lid - Woodlands Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: ZMIS017 14:20 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/05/2017 14:26

[l

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report GDITEIGIH the details of he accident o speed up lhe claims process,

2. This Form musi be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the Insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of tha insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantra established by the General Insurance Assoctation of
Singapore{GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avalable upon appication by Imeresied partios.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1 the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repart being made availatle
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/05/2017 14:20
Date Of Accident 2000572017 11:45
Exact Location Of Accident YISHUN CENTRAL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SMB1568H
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner SMRT BUSES LTD
Co Reg No 1982022920

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B88888888
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAN

Meodel BUS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES

Paolicy Numbear D-17087563MFBP
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver MG KHENG KEE
MRIC No 51252063H

Dale Of Birth 02/10/1957
Occupation COUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 09/03/1981
Driving Experience 36 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number

Fax NMumber

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 7



Address

‘Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yes,Flease state which Police Station

POLICE STATION MAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER. TO POLICE REPORT.
Attachment(s)

Are accldent photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks/ Reasons:

Was thera any audio recorded?

YES

SIDE SWIPE- SAME DIRECTION
CLEAR

DRY

NO
NO

YES

HOUGANG NPC
MO

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

YES
PENDING FOR UPLOADING
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbear
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
MRIC/IPassport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

SHBTTE5A

Paga 2al 7
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

TR0 O 172061
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Pafice Station OF Origin: 1dy
Hougang N.P.C Rmport b, TR0 TOS2 U081
80 Hougang Avenus B SINGAPORE 538775

Tel No: 1300-4820009

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCDENT
Date/Tirme Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Dlary No.:
210082007 14:13 B85

| Dformanf 8P art] C o b e e ST L FiE
Mame of Informant: Addrass:

MG KHENG KEE APT BLK 818 HOUGANG AVE 4 #12-450 SINGAFORE
S30919

12 Type [ 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NGO f §1252083H Home/Office: Mobie: BE0B5905

MNatianalty: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant

Male 02101957 Diriver

Race: Languaga: Institudion § School Name:

Chingse

Dccupation: Driving Licence Informaticn:

BLUIE CAPTAIN Class: 28,34 Date of Expiny:

Adong Road 1

YISHUN CENTRAL

‘Waather Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Trafic Volume:
Type of Collision; Anyone comveyed by
Betwesn Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

E.____ Fedesirian _E.a_...ﬁ No.
[ Me. of Pedestrians Injured. NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA =]

Page5of 7



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

{8} snoapone AERANRAE AR

i POLICE FORCE TH20ATOEZ 08
Polica Stafion Of Origin: fcia
Hougang N.P.C Feaport Mo, TI01TOS2 12081
B0 Hougang Avenue B SINGAPDRE 538775
Tel Ne: 18004830838 CONTIUATICN OF REPORT

MG KHENG KEE (=], 18 S1253083H

Nama
Related Vehice | SMB1568H (Bus/CoachMiribus) Contact No.| SES85805
HospitalChnic | MIL Class of Class: 28,34
Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
_ Expiry Data
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | MIL
| Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave  [NIL | Gegrea of injury | NIL

Brief Details.
On 20052017 at about 1145hs, | was ravelling along Yishun Central in my vehicle SMB1568H ferrying

about 30 passangars.,
About maching the bus stop along Yishun central just sutside the interchange, a taxd SHETTE5A suddenty
cut inic my lane resulting in an accident. | was ravelling straight on the right lane as the left tane was

Jarmmed The sald taxi suddenly cut out from the left lane and | cowld not brake in time as it was tso
sudden but tried bo furm vy vehiche oo my rght © avod but eollided into the rear right side

| wished to state that ona of my famale passanger was injured dua fo the accident and was corveyed to
the hospilial

1| am lodging this report for comparny and record pumposes.

Page B al T



Sketch Plan Pg. 5
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Ti201 FOB2 2061
Police Station OF Drigin: Jofa
Hougang N.P.C Rapor No, TRO1T0821 /20081
B0 Hougang Avenue 8 SINGAPORE 538775
Ted Mo: 16004880830 COMTISUATION OF REPORT
Shketch Plan

Informant is not abie to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Plesse attach a copy of your vehlcle's Insurance Cenificate to this repodt. If you don't have
the: cartificate with you now, please fax a copy to 5474885 staling the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Rieconding The Shgnature OF Informant:
F!

Sgt CHUA YDNG JIE, JEREMY .M\

|

Signatura Of Interpreter: ! DiatesTima:

Mat applicable 210052017 14:13
[Mficer In Charge Of Case: Claksi Of Case
TRIGITJ

Cortnct Mo.;
Autnentication Stamp kY

MF1E8
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type: Company

Onerver 10 2292D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SMB1568H
Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 04 May 2018
Vehicle Make: MAN

Wehicle Model: NL320F (A22) 11L AUTO ABS TURBD
Primary Colour: Multi-Colour
mManufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Mo 5033%082603920
Chassis Mo WMAAZ2FFHFTO0N2527
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $249,995.00
Original Registration Date: 23 Dec 2014

First Registration Date: 23Dec2014
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Pakd: 2000

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility; Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: 0,00

Total Rebate Amount: $0.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 04 May 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore Dereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009... 4/5/201¢



@h‘.lﬁ ny

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705
FAX Mimber - 63585592

Estimator Telephone Number - 68662623

Accident Reporting Mumber : 68662672

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Wehicle Type

Make

Maodel

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time |

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? :

Accident Repair Job Card No

SMB1568H
BUS/05/17/7027
01/01/1900

BUS -12M

MAN

MAN

Mg Kheng Kee

SIDE SWIPE
20/05/2017 11:47:00 AM
221052017 12:00:00 AM
Yes

AXA

No

No

Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

FRONT LEFT PORTION.
TP: SHB7765A

Frepared Date

23/05/2017 03:08:47 PM

Js/05/17IT027

Page: 1

™ Insurance Compdny
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Chassis No :
Work Shop
Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Fainting Charges
Total Material Charges

Other Charges

TOTAL

Lum Sum Total

Mo. of Repair Days

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared /| Adjusted Date

Remarks

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time :

Quotation from ARC
795.00

538.00

0.00

0.00

1,333.00

0.00

200

13/06/2017 11:48:43 AM

YW\

Prepared Date :  13/068/2017 11:48:43 AM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

o Relo

A
e
01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Cluotation Mo
CQuotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice Mo

Invoice Date

Prepared Date

BUS/0S/1TI7027

Page:

2




Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REFAIR LH FRONT PORTION 785.00 6-80_ 0
Total Labour 795.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyar, if applicable

PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY
AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS

538.00

L (o

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating

538.00

0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Other Costs

BUS/IOSMTI7027

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

~ Part | Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
MNumber (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
TOTAL MATERIALS
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 0.00{0.00
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Fortian - Part Name 2 City ' List Price | Discount [ Final Price [ARC Check Surveyor FE
Mumber 3] (%) {5) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
BUS/O5MTIT027 Page: 4




D T SMRT Automotive Service Ple Ltd
e JJITAY

6 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 767705

FAX Number 635685552
Estimator Telephone Mumber : GB662623

Accident Reporting Mumber  : BB882872

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No - SMB1568H

Ref. No - BUSIOSM7/T027 o
s et TR

Reg. Date . 231212014 !

ehicle Type : BUS-1ZM ]

B

Make © MAN _

Mode! - MAN i ;

Name of Driver . Ng Kheng Kee ; I
Type of Accident . SIDE SWIPE :_EE
Date / Time of Accident © 20/05/2017 11:47:00 AM | i ‘g$

1 1

Accident Reported Date / Time :  22/05/2017 12:00:00 AM T —

Surveyor is Required? : Yes } E ':

I i

Survey by © AXA i t'-"

b E 1

Vehicle is Towed Back? * No tE |

Towed Back Date/Time ! t i

Replacement Vehicle issued? :  No ; L [ __JJ

|

Accident Repair Job Card No : 000024085881
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

FRONT LEFT PORTION.
TP: SHBETTESA

Prepared Data : 23/06/2017 03:08:47 PM

JSI0DEMTITO2T Page: 1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No :  WMAA227ZEF7002527

Work Shop ©
Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Total Material Charges
Other Charges

TOTAL

Lump Sum Total

MNo. of Repair Days

Prepared [ Adjusted By

Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Mileage

0

Repair Completed Date / Time :  01/01/2000

Quotation from ARC
785.00

538.00

0.00

0.00

1,333.00

0.00
2.00

13/06/2017 11:48:43 AM

YA\

Prepared Date . 13/06/2017 11:48:43 AM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

530.00

400.00

0.00

0.00

930.00

0.00

1.00

SEBASTIAN LKK
04/05/2018 06:48:10 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Cuotation No
Quotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice Mo
Invoice Date
Prepared Data :

BUS/0SMTITO27

Page:

2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION 795.00 530.00
Total Labour 795.00 530.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TC PUTTY 538.00 400.00

AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 538.00 400.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Other Cosis

BUS/05MTIT027 Page: 3



Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Photos

Part Portion | Stock Mo Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyar
Nurmbar (%) [ (%) (%) Resommen| Approved | Attached
d
TOTAL MATERIALS
TOTAL MATERIALS({Discounted) 0.00|0.00
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off o
Pat | Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check| Surveyor | LT
Number ($) (%) ($) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
Page: 4

BUS/05/17I7027



I 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; ;; :_ 51 Ubi fve 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607195R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SMRT BUSES LTD Ref : CS/TIB18008164/5vbs2
50 WOODLANDS IND. PARK E4 SINGAPORE o S ” ulmmnmwm
Code: TIB2
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SME 1568H
Policy No. D-17087563MFBP Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 03/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAN NL 320F c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WMAAZ2ZZEF 7002527 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [275/70 R22.5 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[275/70 R22.5 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) CONTINENTAL G/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) CONTINENTAL 6/8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/05/2017 llnspnctlan Date D3/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




| 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A dE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No' 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO., SMBE 1568H

Page No.;1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
) i Workshop ($)) ($)
LABOUR

TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION. 795.00 530.00

PROVIDE LABOUR AND METRIAL TO PUTTY AND 538.00 400.00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS.

1,333.00 930.00

GRAND TOTAL 1,333.00 930.00

I RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I ‘ l 930.00

i
A
/!

A

Report Ref No. CS/TIB18008164/Svbs2

YEANG WAI KEEN

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng|Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




